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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

P 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6258 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
ECICSLTD Ref :  CS/ICS17023555/Avb
53! SNTEG TOER [IINRVIRAmIL
#10-01 SUNTEC TOWER ONE Date: 12-12-2017
SINGAPORE 0389387
Code: ICS
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKF 3718D Veh. Inspected SJT 7679Y
Policy No. Coverage (8) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  JANICE GOH Assign Date 121212017
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer = Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mim
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  06/12/2017 |inspection Date 1211212017

¥ 5 KAUTO WORKSHOP

1 KAKI BUKIT AVE B
AUTOBAY #01-71
SINGAPORE 417883

Survey held at

5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

f

From: Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims) <Janice_Goh@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2018 6:06 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAUto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: ***SPAM*** RE: URGENT PRI ; yourrefCLLC13222017 ;  Our ref
SKF3719D

Dear Veron

Cur claim no DMPC1700734H.
Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +85 6303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey @ecics.com,.sg
directly.

+*please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding.**

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 24 April, 2018 5:32 PM

To: Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: ***SPAM*** RE: URGENT PRI ; your ref CLLC,1322.2017 ; Our ref SKF3718D

Dear Janice,

Please provides us the claim number.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 20 April 2018 11:17 AM

To: 'Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)' <lanice Goh@ecics.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>

Subject: RE: ***SPAM*** RE: URGENT PRI ; your ref CLLC.1322.2017 ; Our ref SKF3715D

1



Dear lanice,

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

Sent: Wednesday, 18 April 2018 10:06 AM

To: 'Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)' <Janice Goh@ecics.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ***SPAM*** RE: URGENT PRI ; your ref CLLC.1322.2017 ; Qur ref SKF3715D

Dear Janice,

Please provides us the claim number.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408533)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 16 April 2018 3:04 PM

To: 'lanice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)' <Janice Goh@ecics.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com=>

Subject: RE: ***SPAM™*** RE: URGENT PRI ; your ref CLLC.1322.2017 ; Our ref SKF3719D

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

Sent: Friday, 13 April 2018 9:51 AM

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

Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 11 April 2018 10:50 AM

To: 'Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)' <Janice Goh@ecics.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ***SPAM*** RE: URGENT PRI ; your ref CLLC.1322.2017 ; Our ref SKF3719D

Dear lanice,

Please provides us the claim number.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 13 December 2017 10:13 AM
To: 'Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)' <lanice Goh@ecics.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: ***SPAM*** RE: URGENT PRI ; your ref CLLC.1322.2017 ; Our ref SKF3719D

Dear Janice,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SIT 7673Y on 12/12/2017.

We are pending estimate from repairer.



Best Repards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

sent: Tuesday, 12 December, 2017 11:39 AM

To: 'Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)' <Janice Goh@ecics.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: ***SPAM*** RE: URGENT PRI ; your ref CLLC.1322.2017 ; Our ref SKF3715D

Dear Janice,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims) [mailto:Janice Goh@ecics.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 12 December, 2017 11:22 AM

To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: ***SPAM*** RE: URGENT PRI ; your ref CLLC.1322.2017 ; Our ref SKF3719D

Re-send

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 D267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sq
directly.

##plegse bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From: ECICS Claims
Sent: Monday, 11 December, 2017 1:46 PM
To: 'assignments’



Cc: ECICS Claims; irene@centrollc.com.sg
Subject: RE: ***SPAM*** RE: URGENT PRI ; your ref CLLC.1322.2017 ; Our ref SKF3719D

Without Prejudice
Dear LKK

Refer to our new assignment to you dated 08.11.2017,
Plase arrange for PRI urgently,
Thank you

Regards,
Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics com.sg
directly.

**please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From: Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)

Sent: Friday, 8 December, 2017 2:36 PM

To: irene@centrollc.com,sg; 'assignments’

Cc: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: ***SPAM*** RE: URGENT PRI ; your ref CLLC.1322.2017 ; Our ref SKF3719D

Without Prejudice

Dear Irene

Thank you for your email.

We will appoint LKK for the survey.
Aside to LKK

Please assign your surveyor, Ma for the PRI

Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics,com.sg
directly.

**please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **
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From: irene@centrolic.com.sg [L'nailtO:irenegﬁ(;entroil;.cnm,;g]

Sent: Friday, 8 December, 2017 2:28 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: ***SPAM*** RE: URGENT PRI : your ref CLLC.1322.2017 ; Our ref SKF3719D
Importance: High

URGENT
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Janice,
We will select LKK with Surveyor Ma to do a direct settlement.
Kindly arrange as the car is in the workshop now.

Thank you.

Regards,
Irene Seow

Centro-Legal Law Corporation Advocates & Solicitors
151 Chin Swee Road

#02-21 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel : 6235 0633

Fax : 6235 6939

Hp : 90301020

From: ECICS Claims [mailto:claims@ecics.com.sg]

sent: Friday, 8 December 2017 2:11 PM

To: irene@centrollc.com.sg; ECICS Claims <claims ecics.Com.sg>

Subject: =xegDAN*** RE: URGENT PRI ; your ref CLLC.1322.2017 ; Our ref SKF3715D

Without prejudice
Dear Irene
Thank you for your email.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop. We
propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert:

LKK

JP knight

Formteam

Appraisal Associates
Autoprobe

Raleigh

In-House Surveyor

“@aRwns

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert.

Thank you.



Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID; +65 63030182
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics, com.sg
directly.

**please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From: irene@centrollc.com.sg [mailfo;irene@centrollc.com.sg
Sent: Friday, 8 December, 2017 11:44 AM

To: ECICS Claims

Subject: URGENT PRI

Importance: High

URGENT
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclose is the details from the workshop.

Kindly arrange your surveyor to do an PRI urgently as the car is already in the workshop.

Thank you.

Regards,
lrene Seow

Centro-Legal Law Corporation Advocates & Solicitors
151 Chin Swee Road

#02-21 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel : 6235 0633

Fax : 6235 6939

Hp : 90301020

E] e = EI == SR EI O e e s W R

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is enly intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee
ar undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any infermation, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message [or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case,
you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited,



\eron Chen !LKKAutD!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 December, 2017 10:13 AM

To: 'Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)'

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: ***SPAM*** RE: URGENT PRI ; yourrefCLLC.1322.2017 ;  Our ref
SKF3718D

Dear Janice,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle S5JT 7679Y on 12/12/2017.

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 12 December, 2017 11:39 AM

To: 'Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)' <Janice_Goh@ecics.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: ***SPAM*** RE: URGENT PRI ; your ref CLLC.1322.2017 ; Our ref 5KF3719D

Dear Janice,
Thank you for the assignment,

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims) [mailto:Janice Goh@ecics.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 12 December, 2017 11:22 AM

To: 'assignments’ <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Subject: FW: ***SPAM*** RE: URGENT PRI ; your ref CLLC.1322.2017 ; Our ref SKF3719D

Re-send

Regards,



Janice Goh
Claims Division

DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038887

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg
directly.

**please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of claims.
Thank you for your kind patience and understanding.**

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
Dear LEKK

Refer to our new assignment to you dated 08.11.2017.
Plase arrange for PRI urgently.
Thank you

Regards

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +65 83030182
FAX. +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore (38987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to maotorsurvey@ecics.com.sg
directly.

**please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of claims.
Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From: Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)

Sent: Friday, B December, 2017 2:36 PM

To: irene@centrollc.com.sg; 'assignments'

Cc: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: ***SPAM**+* RE: URGENT PRI ; your ref CLLC.1322.2017 ; Our ref SKF3719D

Without Prejudice

Dear lrene

Thank you for your email,

We will appoint LKK for the survey.
Aside to LKK

Please assign your surveyor, Ma for the PRI



Thank you

Reqards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +B5 8303 0182
FAX: +B65 B338 8267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg
directly.

+*please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of claims.
Thank you for your kind patience and understanding.**

From: irene@centrolic.com.sg [mailto:irene@centrollc.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, B December, 2017 2:28 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: ***SPAM*** RE: URGENT PRI ; your ref CLLC.1322.2017 ; Cur ref SKF37190
Importance: High

URGENT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Janice,

We will select LKK with Surveyor Ma to do a direct settlement.

Kindly arrange as the car is in the workshop now.

Thank you.

Regards,
lreng Seow

Centro-Legal Law Corporation Advocates & Solicitors
151 Chin Swee Road

#02-21 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel : 6235 0633

Fax : 6235 6939

Hp : 90301020

From: ECICS Claims [mailto:claims@ecics.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 8 December 2017 2:11 PM

To: irene@centrollc.com.sg; ECICS Claims <claims(@ecics.com.sg>
Subject: ***SPAM*** RE: URGENT PRI ; your ref CLLC.1322.2017 ; Our ref SKF3719D

Without prejudice

Dear Irene



Thank you for your email.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop. We
propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint
expert:

LKK

JP knight

Formteam

Appraisal Associates
Autoprobe

Raleigh

In-House Surveyor

e RS Sl o

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert.

Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +85 8303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 92867

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sq
directly.

*#please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of claims.
Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From: irene@centrollc.com.sg [mailto:irene@centrollc.com.sg]
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
[rene Seow

Centro-Legal Law Corporation Advocates & Solicitors
151 Chin Swee Road



#02-21 Manhattan House
Singapore 169876

Tel : 6235 0633

Fax : 6235 6939

Hp : 90301020

follow us on [, follow us on visit our website H
facebook TR, i=J ecics.com.sg EC’CS

MENTCT
e vy P

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or
undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message, Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated
in his message [or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should
destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email, Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily
represent the views of ECICS Limited.



Catherine Chung (LKK Auto)

From: Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims) <Janice_Goh@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 December, 2017 11:22 AM

To: ‘assignments’

Subject: FW: ***SpAM*** RE: URGENT PRI ; yourref CLLC.132232017 ;  Our ref
SKF37149D

Re-send

Regards

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +65 8303.0182
Fax: +65 6333 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg
directly.

**Blease bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From: ECICS Claims

Sent: Monday, 11 December, 2017 1:46 PM

To: 'assignments’

Cc: ECICS Claims; irene@centrollc.com.sg

Subject: RE: ***SpAM*** QE: URGENT PRI ; your ref CLLC.1322.2017 ; Our ref SKF37189D

Without Prejudice
Dear LKK

Refer to our new assignment to you dated 08,11.2017,
Plase arrange for PRI urgently.
Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX, +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg
directly.

**plegse bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From: Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)
Sent: Friday, 8 December, 2017 2:36 PM
To: irene@cantrollc.com.sg; "assignments’




Cc: ECICS Claims
Subject: RE: ***5papM*** RE: URGENT PRI ; your ref CLLC.1322.2017 : Our ref SKF3719D

Without Prejudice

Dear Irene

Thank you for your email.

We will appoint LKK for the survey
Aside to LKK

Please assign your surveyor, Ma for the PRI
Fhank you

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: 465 68303 0182
FAX +B5 5338 9257

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECT ION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg
directly.

**Please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From: irene@centrolic.com.sg [mailt_q:f_r_;_r_r-.eaf;ﬁrﬂtﬂ!n@m._ﬁg]
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

Thank vou,

Regards,
lrene Seow

Centro-Legal Law Corporation Advocates & Solicitors
151 Chin Swee Road

#02-21 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876



Tel: 6235 0633
Fax': 6235 6939
- Hp : 90301020

From: ECICS Claims [mailto:claims@ecics.com.sg)

Sent: Friday, 8 December 2017 2:11 PM

To: irene@centrollc.com.sg; ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: ***SPAM*** RE: URGENT PRI ; your ref CLLC.1322.2017 ; Our ref SKF3718D

Without prejudice
Dear Irgne
Thank you for your email,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop, We
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

S ke

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert.

Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID; +65 6303 0182
FAX: +65 8338 9267

ECICS Limited
T Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg
directly.

**Please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thonk you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From: irene@centrollc.com.sg [mailto:irene@centrollc.com.sg)
Sent: Friday, 8 December, 2017 11:44 AM

To: ECICS Claims

Subject: URGENT PRI

Importance: High

LURGENT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,



Enclose is the details from the workshop.

Kindly arrange your surveyor to do an PRI urgently as the car is already in the workshop.

Thank you.

Regards,
réne Seow

Centro-Legal Law Corporation Advocates & Solicitors
151 Chin Swee Road

#02-21 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel : 6235 0633

Fax : 6235 6939

Hp : 50301020

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only inténded for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, acceracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whaole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addresses
indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case,
vou should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



AMAI2N1R

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No. :

Wehicle Type :

\ehicle Attachment 1:
Vehicle Scheme :

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model :

Chassis Mo.:

Propellant :

Engine Mo.:

Engine Capacity ;
Maximum Power Qutput ;
Maximum Laden Weight :
Unladen Weight :

Year Of Manufacture :
Original Registration Date :
Lifespan Expiry Date :
COE Category :

Quota Premium ;

COE Expiry Date :

Road Tax Expif}f Date:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :

Inspection Due Date :
Intended Transfer Date :
C0O2 Emission :

CO Emission

HC Emission :

NOx Emission :

FM Emission :

Transfar Faa Frmiing

SIT7679Y

Z10 - Private Hire [Chauffeur] Motor Car
Mo Attachment
Mormal

SUZUKI

SWIFT 1.6 MT
JSAEZC31500204811
Petrol

M186A1483534

1586 cc

920 kW (123 bhp)
1500 kg

1090 kg

2009

29 Oct 2009

& - Car [1600cc & below)
$18,899.00

28 Oct 2019

28 Apr 2018

28 Oct 2019

28 Apr 2020

11 Apr 2018

The current road tax expiry is 28 Apr 2018. You may renew the road tax from 29 Jan 2018 with all pre-requisite(s) fulfilled. If the road
tax is renewed after 28 Apr 2018, late renewal fee(s) will be imposed. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payvable to check on the late fee(s)

Amount After GST
(5%)

25.00

25.00

36B.00

393.00

Amount After G5T
(5%}

2500

25.00

736.00

payable,
Road tax, including Over Payment (if any). of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being
transferred.
Amount Payable (From 29 Apr 2018 to 28 Oct 2018)

Amount Before GST GST Amount

(s$) (5%)

Transfer Fee: 25.00 -
Sub Total ;
Mett Road Tax Amaount 348.00 -
[After Offsetting Over
Payment) :
Total Amount Payable :
Amount Payable (From 29 Apr 2018 to 28 Apr 2019)

Amount Before GST GST Amount

(5%) (5%)

Transfer Fee: 25.00 =
Sub Total :
Mett Road Tax Amount 73600 -
[After Offsetting Over
Payment) :

Total Amount Payable :
You may print this page for reference.

I'IT[pS'Z.I.I'I.'I'I_I'I:ﬂ_gﬂ\l'_:'yg.lIl&'vruﬂctlomanqulfa IransrarreauelansEroxy frUNL | IWN_IU=rualiviae ]

761.00

i



MYT21HT181381 | Yew Taes Automohile Tach Pha Lid - Kak Bukd
ENTRY DATE & TIVE: OTNZ01T 1347
SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report comeclly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2, This Form rmust be compleled by the Policyvholder andior the Awthorised Driver

3. Informaticn provided must be as fruthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability

4, The issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies is nol an admission of pol icy hiability on the part of the insurance companias.
5. Amy false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurors of the GIA Records Management Centre eslablished by the General Insurance Association of
SingaporeiGIAL for archiving and that copies of this repod will for a fee ba madae available upon application by interested partias

7. By the lodgement of this repost to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the cenire and to copies of 1he report being made available

aforasasd

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Counltry/State of Loss

071272017 13:47
06/12/2017 18:15

CHANGI SOUTH AVENUE 2
SINGAPCRE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone MNo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver
NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Oecupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number
Fax Mumber
Contact Number
EMail Address

SJTTE7aY

JK ROVER
53295680W

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-98368831
OFFICE-98368831

SUZUKI
SWIFT 1.6 MT

WORK USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5084207120-01

KAM WEI HENG
590510722

311211990

QUTDOOR

010172012

5 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98368831

NOEMAIL
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Address APT BLK 190 BISHAN STREET 13 #08-427
Postcode a70180

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured CHILDREMN

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions DRIZZLING
Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I hawz.: been approached by Lunknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offering aceident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name BISHAN NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE
Ealiva Siation Addrasa gﬁlﬁggﬁﬂéSHAN STREET 23 , POSTCODE: 579757 , COUNTRY:
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-5529999 - FAX NO: 65561905
Was notice of intended Proseculion given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
\ehicle Registration Mumber SKF37190
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties
Name of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

MNa. Of Passenger {Including Driver)
Details of Witness

Name

Phane Numbier

Page 2 of 17



Email Address

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Mame KAM WEI HENG
Approximate Age

Injuries Suslain

Injured person in which vehicle? SJTTE79Y

Waeare seat balts worn? YES

Was injured conveyved to hospital by ambulance? NO

APT BLK 190 BISHAN STREET 13

Address 40B-477
Postcode A701490
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SKETCH PLAN
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SKETCH PLAN
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Crigin:
Bishan N.P.C

20 Bishan Street 23 SINGAPORE 579757

Tel No: 1800-55299949

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

LA

Tr20171207/2041

10f3
Report Mo. T/20171207/2041

Date/Time Report Made:
7212017 12:27

Vide Report No.:

Station Diary No.;
42

Informant's Particulars

Mame of Informant:
KAM WEI HENG

Addfess:

AFT BLK 180 BISHAN STREET 13 #08-427 SINGAPORE

570180
ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:
NRIC NO / 5805107272 Home/Office; Mohbile: 98368831
Mationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
Male 26 31/12/1880 Driver
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
IT OFFICER Class: 3 Date of Expiry:
General Information of the Accident :
Type of Injury Dr?nk Datgrr ime of Type of Location:
Aécidanl: Others Drive: Accident: Straight Road
Mo 06/12/2017 18:15
Location:

CHANGI SOUTH AVENLE 2

Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Drizzling Wet
Traffic Flow; Traffic Control; Traffic Volume:
| Two Way Heavy
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:
Mo
Details of Vehicle Involved
Vehicle No. | Type Make Mode! Coler Condition | No of Passenger
SJTTETSY | Car Slightly a
Damaged
SKF3718D | Car Slightly |0
Damaged J

Details of Person Involved

Any Pedestrian Involved: No

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Folice Station Of Origin:

Bishan N.P.C

POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

20 Bishan Street 23 SINGAPORE 579757
Tel No: 1800-5529899

TR R

TRO1T1207/2041

2¢of3
Report No. T/20171207/2041

Date Treatment

061212017

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Driver
Name KAM WEI HENG | ID No. 580510722
Related Vehicle | SITTET9Y [Car) Contact No.| 98368831
Hospital/Clinic | CHANGI GENERAL HOSPITAL Classof | Class: 3

Driving Date of Expiry: NIL

| Licence &
Expiry Date

Date Discharge | NIL

No. of Days granted Medical Leave [ 05 Degree of Injury | Slight

Drivet ' ' T =

Name Teo Kok Meng ID No. 582108214

| Related Vehicle | NIL Contact No.| 82820580

Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &

1 Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL

Brief Details.

On 8/12/2017 at about 1815hrs, | was driving along the right mest lane along Changi South Ave 2. When |
noticed the traffic light turning red, | slowed my vehicle down to a stop. Suddenly, | felt an impact from the

rear of my vehicle.

Upon making a check, | realized another vehicle (SKF3719D) had collided into the rear of my vehicle.
Further checks revealed that my rear bumper had a huge crack. | then pulled to the side and exchanged
particulars with the other driver and took photos of the damages. Subsequently at night, | was having
headache and felt pain on my back. As such, | went to see a doctor and was given 5 days medical leave.
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SINGAPORE

Police Station Of Crigin:
Bishan N.P.C

POLICE FORCE

POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

VAR A0

TR2017T1207/2041

3of3
Report No, T20171207/2041

20 Bizhan Strest 23 SINGAPORE 579757

Tel No: 1800-5529999

Sketch Plan

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Repaft___

Ef ~
Sgt 2 EVE LEE TENG ~

Signature Of Informant;
'] e o

£
~
o
- L
R P —

Signature Of Interpreter:
Mot applicable

Date/Time:
Qv M212017 12:27

Officer In Charge Of Case:
TP/ AEIT/

SIANG YI TING, STEPHANIE
Contact No.: 65476414

Classification Of Case;

Authentication Stamp
NP168
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ESTIMATE

,YSK AUTO WORKSHOP C { AAAH2SE
0. 1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6, #01-49 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT ' ) ?
SINGAPORE 417883 S . S
Date: 13/12/2017 TY Versn i
eg\L>
Vehicle Number: SIT7673Y
Chassis Number: JSAEZC31500204811
5/No. . Descriptions Qty Unit Price Amount
i Tail gate ret< - 1 $632.50 $632.50 ~
2 Tail gate trimboard 7 1 5185.00 5185.00 ~
3 Tail gate trimboard clip | 10 53.90 539.00 -
4 Tail gate weatherstrip 1 593.25 59325~
5 Tail gate damper | 2Lp 2 5121.55 5243.10~
b Tail gate switch | Y 1 554.40 554.40 ¢
7 Tail gate switch cover | 1 569.96 $69.96
8 Tail gate lock f 1 $181.50 $181.50"
g Tail gate striker , —I 1 $17.16 $17.16 ~
10 Rear bumper ¢! c 1 5504.00 5504.00 e
11 Rear bumper bracket F{H ! oded 1 $35.00 $35.00
12 Rear bumper bracket LH | 1 535.00 535.00
13 Rear bumper side retainer RH ¢, m 1 526.00 526.00
14 Rear bumper side retainer LH | 1 526.00 526.00
15 Rear bumper clip  Af~, 1 53.80 53.80
16 Rear bumper grille 3¢7—< 1 $411.00 $411.00 *”f
17 Reverse lamp ¢~ 2 555.00 5110.00 +
18 Tail lamp RH 7,0 4 1 5263.00 5263.00 =
19 Tail lamp LH * 1 5263.00 $263.00
20 Tail lamp panel RH "¢, - 1 573.81 573.81 7
21 Tail lamp panelLlH . ' 1 57381 573,81 -
22 Tail lamp lower bracket RH? s e 1 $22.00 522.00~
23 Tail lamp lower bracket LH . \ 1 522.00 522.00 «
24 Rear number plate lamp (set) Coe—C 1 S58.00 558.00 —
25 Rear fender inner trim RH 2 .0 1 51089.00 $109.00 -
26 Rear fender inner trim LH - 1 5109.00 $109.00 ~
27 Rear end panel [+ < 1 5276.95 $276.95 -
28 Rear end panel garrish ol 4 1 $83.27 $83.27 ~
29 Rear end panel garnish clip /~ _ 8 $3.90 sd128- 2
30  Tow hook cover ™ 171817 1 $22.00 $22.00*
31 Spare tyre panel 1./ A i 5386.10 $386.10 ¢
32 Spare tyre board " o7 S | 5138.77 5138.774
33 Rear windcreen | o 1 5589.45 5589.45 T
$5,188.13
Less 15% §778.22
Sub Total 1 54,409.91
S/Nett
1 Reverse sensor (set] Do d p 5260.00 STEOO0 L
2 Sealant M M Iy 1 $80.00 580.00 <
3 Rear number plate /p (&, 1 535.00 83500 -
4 Rear number plate casing T 1 535.00 53500 {
5 Exhaust silencer Bt 1 51,500.00 -S'].—S'BB'DD? O
Sub Total 2 51,910.00
Labour
1 Re-wiring 590.60 e
Panel beating to remove and replace, to knock and reshape
< damaged parts. 55}9&@’4&7
To putty and spray paint the repaired and replaced parts, cleaning y
3 : ¥ M & 51:2 b fr' {}::
and sanding of surfaces, final polishing and waxing. )



5/No.

Descriptions Qty Unit Price
Anti-rust undercoat,
Remove and refit rear seats, floor carpet & upholstery to facilitate
repairs.
Remove and replace rear windscreen glass.
Remove and replace rear exhaust silencer. I SD

LKK Auto Consullanis hence notify
the Repairer of the following: ..ILO_I o,
« To resurvay befiora/aftar spray painting
o To display damiged pari(s) during (BSUvey 1
» Parts prices e subyct to confirmation L
» Third party survey is on 8 “Withou! Prejudics” basis [
# Mo llegal modification(s) is allowed |

= Supplomentary itemis) must be resurveyed and
i subject o final approval from Insurance Company

Acknoweoged by Repsine
Sigratun:
D

Amount
$120.00 .

$280.00 5

$12000

52;04:6. .
$3,260.00

$9,579.91

& :fél‘i} i

2Bl
o4 PGJﬁ



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R G5T Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ECICS LTD Ref . CS/ACS17023555/Avbn2
41001 SONTEC TOWER WL
#10-01 SUNTEC TOWER ONE Date: 11-05-2018
SINGAPORE 038587
Code: ICS
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKF 3719D Veh. Inspected SJT T879Y
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DMPC1700734H Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  JANICE GOH Assign Date 1211212017
- Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model SUZUKISWIFT C.c 1586
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. JSAEZC31500204811 Colour WHITE
Odometer 188197 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
i Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/45R16 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[205/45R18 YORKOHAMA & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/45R16 YOKOHAMA, & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/45R16 YOKDOHAMA & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 06122017 Inspection Date 12122017
Survey held at ¥ 5 K AUTO WORKSHOP
1 KAK| BUKIT AVE 6
AUTOBAY #01-71
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R Page No.1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJT 7679Y
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop l;]' ﬂj}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1| TAIL GATE TO REPAIR SEE 632.50 -
LABOUR
1|TAIL GATE TRIMBOARD NOT NECESSARY 185.00 -
10| TAIL GATE TRIMBOARD CLIP @$3.90 NOT NECESSARY J9.00 -
1|TAIL GATE WEATHERSTRIP NOT NECESSARY 93.25 =
2|TAIL GATE DAMPER @%$121.55 NOT NECESSARY 24310 -
1|TAIL GATE SWITCH NOT NECESSARY 54,40 -
1|TAIL GATE SWITCH COVER NOT NECESSARY 69 96 -
1|TAIL GATE LOCK NOT NECESSARY 181.50 -
1|TAIL GATE STRIKER MOT NECESSARY 17.16 -
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 504.00 504.00
1|REAR BUMFPER BRACKET RH DENTED 35.00 35.00
1|REAR BUMPER BRACKET LH DENTED 35.00 35.00
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH MECESSARY 26.00 26.00
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH NECESSARY 26.00 26.00
1|REAR BUMPER CLIP NECESSARY 3.90 3.90
1|REAR BUMPER GRILLE DEFORMED 411.00 411.00
2|REVERSE LAMP @$%55.00 NOT NECESSARY 110.00
1| TAIL LAMP RH CRACKED 263.00 263.00
1|TAIL LAMP LH CRACKED 263.00 263.00
1| TAIL LAMP PANEL RH TO REPAIR SEE 73.81 -
LABOUR
1| TAIL LAMP PANEL LH TO REPAIR SEE 7381 -
LABOUR
1|TAIL LAMP LOWER BRACKET RH NOT MECESSARY 22.00 -
1|{TAIL LAMP LOWER BRACKET LH NOT NECESSARY 22.00
1[{SET REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP CRACKED 58.00 58.00
1|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM RH NOT NECESSARY 109.00 -
1|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM LH NOT NECESSARY 108.00 -
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 276.95
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL GARMNISH DEFORMED 83.27 8327
8|REAR END PANEL GARNISH CLIP @$3.90 NECESSARY 31.20 10.00
1|TOW HOOK COVER NOT NECESSARY 22.00 -
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL NOT NECESSARY 386.10 -

Report Ref No. CS/ICS17023555/Avbn2
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX. 6256 4315
Reg No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($) ($)
1|SPARE TYRE BOARD NOT MECESSARY 138.77 &
1|REAR WINDSCREEN NOT NECESSARY 589.45
LESS 15% DISCOUNT -778.22 -257.73
4,409 91 1,460 .44
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DAMAGED 260.00 200.00
1|SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) CRACKED 35.00 25.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE CASING (SN) DEFORMED 35.00 25.00
1|EXHAUST SILENCER (SN) BENT 1,500.00 750.00
1,910.00 1,000.00
LABOUR
RE-WIRING. 90.00 30.00
PANEL BEATING TO REMOVE AND REPLAGCE, TO KNOCK 1,200.00 400.00
AND RESHAPE DAMAGED PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPAIR OF TAILGATE, TAIL LAMP PANEL RH, TAIL LAMP
PANEL LH AND REAR END PANEL.
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT THE REPAIRED AND 1,200.00 600.00
REPLACED PARTS CLEANING AND SANDING OF
SURFACES FINAL POLISHING AND WAXING.
ANTI-RUST UNDERCOAT. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 L
REMOVE AND REFIT REAR SEATS,FLOOR CARPET & 280.00 50.00
UPHOLSTERY TO FACILITATE REPAIRS.
REMOVE AND REPLACE REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS.  |[NOT NECESSARY 120.00 y
REMOVE AND REPLACE REAR EXHAUST SILENCER. 250.00 80.00
3,260.00 1,160.00
GRAND TOTAL 9,579.91 3,620.44
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,900.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/ICS17023555/Avbn2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




